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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council 
 
FROM:  Chief G.S. Colvin 
  Division of Community Corrections 
 
CC:  Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:              August 19, 2025  

SUBJECT:         Purchase of Cell Monitoring System – Reassurance Solutions, LLC 

 

Request 

Council authorization is requested to purchase a Cell Monitoring System from Reassurance 
Solutions, LLC, a sole-source provider, for the Division of Community Corrections. 

Why are you requesting? 

This technology can monitor an individual’s resting heart rate, respiratory rate, and movement in a cell.  A 
radar device is affixed to the ceiling of a cell and provides constant data to a monitor placed at the 
Officer’s station.  If an inmate’s cardiac or respiratory condition becomes an issue, the monitor will alarm 
the Officer. Placing this ability in our Critical Care Unit would further enhance our ability to screen for, 
detect, and proactively address serious heart or respiratory issues.   

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

Funds for this agreement are requested for FY26 - $216,000 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes. 

File Number: L0800-25 

Director/Commissioner: Chief G.S. Colvin  

 

 
 


